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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: 0210051-020-AC, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Collier County Landfill, Administrative Correction
Date: Thursday, August 07, 2014 3:39:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

From: Nassar, Frederick [mailto:fnassar@wm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 6:32 PM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Christiansen, Jim; Casey, Fernando; Endsley, Carter; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; McWade,
Tammy; Read, David; Hawkins, Tim (FL)

Subject: RE: 0210051-020-AC, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Collier County Landfill,
Administrative Correction

Acknowledgment of Title V administrative modification documents received by WMIF

Thank you

Frederick Nassar
Environmental Protection Manager

fnassar@wm.com

Waste Management Inc. of Florida
25505 Old Landfill Road

Punta Gorda, FL 33980

(954) 557-0581

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Hawkins, Tim (FL)

Cc: Nassar, Frederick; Christiansen, Jim; Casey, Fernando; Endsley, Carter; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez,
Natasha'; McWade, Tammy; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0210051-020-AC, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Collier County Landfill, Administrative
Correction
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Dear Mr. Hawkins:

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Correction for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify

Owner/Company Name: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA
Facility Name: COLLIER COUNTY LANDFILL

Project Number: 0210051-020-AV

Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION

Facility County: COLLIER

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lagrirn Ssemace
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Crivision of Bir Restan Mardgernanl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0210051.020.AV.A_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0210051.020.AV.A_pdf.zip
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From: Nassar, Frederick

To: Scearce, Lynn; Hawkins, Tim (FL)

Cc: Christiansen, Jim; Casey, Fernando; Endsley, Carter; "Oguendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov";
"Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov"; McWade, Tammy; Read. David

Subject: Re: 0210051-020-AC, Waste Management, Inc. of Florida, Collier County Landfill, Administrative Correction

Date: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 11:49:57 AM

Attachments: image001.png

I'll take care of this
Fred

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:48 AM

To: Hawkins, Tim (FL)

Cc: Nassar, Frederick; Christiansen, Jim; Casey, Fernando; Endsley, Carter
<Carter.Endsley@dep.state.fl.us>; 'Ana Oquendo’ <Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>; 'Hazziez,
Natasha' <Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>; McWade, Tammy <Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us>; Read,
David <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>; Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

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

Eo o
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



